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CC:  
Offices of Chair Stefani and Supervisor Peskin 
Lisa Ortiz, Police Department 
Lili Gamero, Police Department 
Rima Malouf, Police Department 
Diana Oliva-Aroche, Police Department 
Ana Gonzalez, Office of the District Attorney 
Eugene Clendinen, Office of the District Attorney 
Edward McCaffrey, Office of the District Attorney 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: William Scott, Chief, Police Department 

Brooke Jenkins, District Attorney 
 
FROM: John Carroll, Assistant Clerk, Public Safety and Neighborhood Services 

Committee, Board of Supervisors 
 
DATE:  July 31, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee has 
received the following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Peskin on 
July 25, 2023: 
 

File No.  230884 
 

Hearing to consider the City's comprehensive strategy to prioritize the 
investigation, arrests, charging and prosecution of San Francisco's 
rampant open-air street-level drug dealing rings, as well as cutting off the 
supply of deadly opioids; and requesting the Police Command Staff and 
the District Attorney to report. 
 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, 
San Francisco, CA 94102. 
 
 






